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PUBLIC NOTICE

REGULAR MEETING — DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 39, as
amended, notice is hereby given that the District School
Committee will hold a Regular Meeting in the Conference Room
at the Northeast Metropolitan Regional Vocational School,
Wakefield, on THURSDAY, February 14, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.
with the following Agenda:
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AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
PERSONNEL REPORTS

BIDS

REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
CITIZENS' PARTICIPATION
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

LATE COMMUNICATIONS
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - PENDING
LITIGATION - GRIEVANCES
(Executive Session Required)
ADJIOURNMENT
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Michael T, Wall
Chairman

¢ City/Town Clerks — POST
District Schoo! Committee
Northeast School Administration
Northeast School Counsel
Northeast Teachers’ Association
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PUBLIC NOTICE - SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

MICHAEL T, WALL
CHAIRMAN
CHELBEA TO: DISTRICT SCHOOL COMMITTEE
T ANRARGr FROM: SUSAN J. BOLSTER, CHAIRMAN
MELROSE BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE
PETER A. ROSSETTI, JA.
SECHETARY : RE: SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING -
SAUGUS Thursday, February 14. 2013 AT 6:00PM.
LARRY MEANS
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STOUNEFAM The School Committee Budget Subcommittee, Committee of the
VINCENT J. CARISELLA whole. will meet on Thursday, February 14, 2013 at 6:00PM in the
ASSOCIATE TREASURER Conference Room at the school.
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